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Mandana Mazaheri

Team Leader, Energy and Resource Assessments
Department of Planning and Environment
Locked Bag 5022, PARRAMATTA NSW 2124

Dear Ms Mazaheri,

RE: KURRI KURRI LATERAL PIPELINE PROJECT(SSI-22338205)

| refer to our recent discussions and the review of the Environmental Impact Statement provided for the above
project.

Given the minimal impacts on the Maitland Local Government Area, and the likely jobs created, no objection is
raised to the EIS.

Should you have any questions in relation to this, please dont hesitate to contact
me on 0409 844 556.

Yours sincerely

, i

Andrew Neil
Manager Strategic Planning

285 - 287 High Street . AT AN . )
Maitland NSW 2320 maitland.nsw.gov.au

All correspondence should be directed to: General Manager P.O. Box 220 Maitland NSW 2320




